Minutes – Saturday, April 24, 2021

Alma-Moon Lake Protection Rehabilitation District (LPRD) Quarterly Meeting – Saturday, April 24, 2021 St. Germain Community Center, St. Germain, WI

Commissioners Present:

Tony Waisbrot, chairman Dave Zielinski, treasurer Sue Zauner, secretary Milt Klingsporn, commissioner Marilyn Workinger, commissioner Ron Kressin, Vilas County representative

I. Call to order: Chairman Waisbrot called the meeting to order at 9:00am.

II. Open meeting verification: Complete

III. Roll call, confirm quorum: Complete

IV. Approve minutes of previous Commissioner's Meeting: Motion to approve minutes with changes, of the August 8, 2020 meeting minutes and approve with no changes, of the September 12, 2020 meetings were received and seconded. Motion carried.

V. Treasurer's Report: Latest financial report distributed via email. Talk about 2022 budget at June meeting. Discuss removing \$500 for annual conference from the 2022 budget.

VI. Committee Reports

- A. Fish Stocking and Habitat/Alma and Moon Lake DNR cancelled the fall 2020 Muskie stocking, due to the pandemic. The Walleye stocking is still planned for the spring of 2021. The last time the cribs were brushed by a diver was 2013 Moon and 2014 Alma. There are loons on the nest. There will need to be a new platform budgeted for in 2022. The fish and wildlife group built the last one. Dave & Tony can check on the availability of one. The early ice out effected the Walleye spawn cycle.
- B. Water Quality/Level The water was the same height as fall but has since started to drop. The ice out date was April 5, 2021.
- C. **Web Site** No changes. Not sure of how much use it gets. Contact Milt Klingsporn if there are any questions.
- D. Town of St. Germain/Vilas County Committee Updates Ron provided update that other lakes are going to use the Onterra Study. Private landowners are using pesticides to kill weeds in the lakes. The DNR does not provide permits, but anyone can purchase. The 2020 summer was the busiest lake use & property rental season for the area.
- E. **Newsletter Committee Report** Send any articles or pictures to Tony & Sue. The Onterra Study results or at least a link should be included.
- F. **Social Committee Report** The social committee is planning a summer event at the Thunderbird.

G. Town of St. Germain Lakes Committee Report – Milt, Tony, and Dave attend meetings every 2-3 months. Boat landing cameras were placed at Found Lake.

V. New Business

- A. Program for Annual Meeting on August 21, 2021 Lunch and program at Moon Beach Camp. Possible speaker, Lynn Wright.
- B. **Fish Stocking Plan** Revisit conversation at June meeting to purchase additional Walleye to stock.
- C. Set future Commissioner Meeting Dates The next meeting will be 6/26/2021 with the annual meeting on 8/21/2021.
- D. Elimination of room tax money for lake improvement Fish & Wildlife Club has balance of \$19,000 for lake improvement use only. Due to some changes with how this fund will be managed a motion was made to request back the \$1,000 that was paid into the fund this year. The motion was received and seconded. Motion carried.

VI. Comments from Lake District Residents/Good of the Lake District/Other – None

Adjourn: The meeting was adjourned at 10:30am.

Respectfully Submitted: Sue Zauner, Secretary April 24, 2021